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From:                                         Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           25 June 2019 15:34
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Re: Simon Cordell FOOED222
Attachments:                          20190625093129269[20838].pdf
 
Good afternoon

Please see attached court order received today. 

We will wait a few weeks in case the Claimants apply to set aside the attached order.  If no further action is taken by the
Claimant in that time, I shall close this file.

Please also note that this Order does not prevent a new claim being brought in the future.

 

Kind Regards

 

Ronak Ahmed

Consultant Solicitor

Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 3:03:02 PM
To: Sean Shanmuganathan
Cc: Ronak Ahmed; Shelaine Stanley‐Mitchell
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell FOOED222
 
Dear Sean 
 
Thank you for the update, can I ask did you get a final court order stating this and if you did can you email me a copy of it for our
records.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine

Sent from my iPhone

On 25 Jun 2019, at 09:52, Sean Shanmuganathan <sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Lorraine
 
Edmonton County Court struck out the Enfield council’s possession claim on 18.6.19.
 
Thanks
 
Yours
D Shanmuganathan
 




